From: Kathryn Coleman on behalf of Kathryn Coleman <kcoleman@vashonsd.org>

To: Yellowlees John - SS
Subject: Re: Signature stamp?
Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 12:43:19 PM

This is perfect! Thanks!!

Kathryn Coleman
Director of Student Services
Vashon Island School District

On Fri, Aug 19, 2016 at 12:40 PM -0700, "Yellowlees John - SS" <JohnY (@ckschools.org>
wrote:

| searched in JoAnn's office as much as | dared, but couldn’t find your stamp. She’s out of the
office today, but I'll check with her on Monday. I'm attaching the isolation and restraint form and
the procedure that goes with it. What else would you like?

John Yellowlees

Director of Special Services
Central Kitsap School District
(360)662-1040

From: Kathryn Coleman [mailto:kcoleman@vashonsd.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 4:12 PM

To: Yellowlees John - SS

Subject: Signature stamp?

Hey there,

Any chance my signature stamp is still hanging around there?
)

Kathryn Coleman

Director of Student Services
Vashon Island School District
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